Orchard Manor/County Farm Committee Meeting Minutes May 14, 2025

Committee Member/Chairperson, Rick Sanson, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. and announced the Mark Vosberg has resigned from the County Board and Robert Keeney was taking steps to get his position replaced. Rick Sanson also noted a quorum was present, and Alesha Erdenberger certified the meeting was in compliance with the Open Meetings Law. Committee members present were Joe Mumm, Diane Nelson, Roger Guthrie, and Richard Sanson. Grant County staff members present: Nate Dreckman, Shane Drinkwater, Garry Pluemer, Alesha Erdenberger, Tara Laufenberg, Britney Wall, Steve Morgan, and Jon Knautz Others present: Troy Maggied, and Jacob Nelson.

Diane Nelson made the motion seconded by Joe Mumm to approve the agenda and to change the order of the meeting to have line 8. Highway Department ahead of 7. SW Regional Planning presentation. Motion carried, voice vote.

Roger Guthrie made the motion seconded by Diane Nelson to <u>approve the minutes from</u> the regular meeting on April 9, 2025. Motion carried, voice vote.

<u>Farm Business</u>. Alesha presented that she spoke with Terri Abing, and she just wanted everyone to know the crops are planted and waiting for rain.

Alesha provided a financial report and vouchers for the Farm.

Joe Mumm made the motion seconded by Roger Guthrie to <u>approve the Farm report</u>, <u>financial report and vouchers as presented</u>. Motion carried, voice vote.

Possibility of a new Highway Department being built on the County Farm- Steve Morgan, State Supervisor Superintendent and Jon Knautz, the Highway Commissioner for Grant County Highway Department presented their goal to build a 100,000 square foot (500' x 250') facility to include 15 to 20 acres of land on the north side of the CSB/Sheriff's building on the County Farm. The new facility will house 11 operators and 3 mechanics and also to include a space for Grant County Maintenance to store tools and an office. They also presented that the current plans are to break ground in 2027. A question regarding the amount of noise was discussed with Steve presenting those operators begin their work at about 4am, but they are preloaded, and the entry to the highway facility will have a north access point, so this will reduce noise to Orchard Manor. Discussion ensued regarding how the current highway facility is surrounded by residential homes with no concerns at this time. Both Steve Morgan and Jon Knautz left the meeting after this agenda item.

<u>SW Regional Planning-Final Strategic Plan Presentation</u>- Troy Maggied and Jacob Nelson presented the final strategic plan in print. Alesha presented the board a list of all the action items from the strategic plan for quick review. Troy commented that he would be sending by email an action item document in excel to review progress/tracking for each action item including who is working on the tasks and expected timeline of completion. Alesha commented that she would include this discussion at the next meeting. Further discussion ensued regarding Alesha presenting the Strategic plan to the County Board during the June 2025 meeting.

<u>Motion Picture License</u>- Alesha presented that Ben Wood was contacted regarding the requirement for a music and motion picture license. Ben stated that after his review; he would agree that Orchard Manor is required to have these licenses, but the decision was

up to the OM board if they want to purchase them as a large fine would come along with no purchasing them. Discussion ensued regarding next steps and how the OM Farm account is available for these small items if not in the OM operational budget. All agreed to get a quote for both music and motion picture licenses and then determine where to find those funds in the budget and bring back to OM Board for approval.

<u>Compliance and Ethics Program Plan- Board education-</u> Alesha presented the revised Compliance and Ethics Plan that was reviewed recently. Alesha stated that in the plan it is required that all board members understand their role as ownership representatives to ensure that all local, state, and federal regulations are followed along with understanding how ethical situations are handled at Orchard Manor. All board members were asked to sign that they have read the plan, and understand the program and their role in the plan.

<u>Policy to restrict Smart/AI devices/due to HIPAA-</u> Alesha introduced Tara Laufenberg, as the Orchard Manor Health Information/HIPAA Officer and the representative for Grant County. Tara presented a policy entitled "Restrict Self-Listening Devices Due to HIPAA Privacy Concerns." Tara announced that the policy proposes to restrict the use of any self-listening device such as Amazon Alexa, Google Assistant, and Apple Siri-enabled devices within Orchard Manor nursing home premises. This request is due to the potential significant risk to resident privacy and may result in violations of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, which mandates the protection of Protected Health Information. Tara presented that residents' confidential medical information may be exposed with new practices that Amazon is storing information in the cloud reducing privacy and confidentiality.

Joe Mumm made the motion seconded by Diane Nelson to <u>approve the implementation</u> of the policy entitled "Restrict Self-Listening Devices Due to HIPAA Privacy Concerns" as presented. Motion carried, voice vote.

<u>Electrical Transformer Relocation/IT room</u>- Garry presented a proposal to move an electrical transformer from an IT room to an activity room closet due to the growing need for space from the IT department. The cost to move the IT items in the room would be much more costly. The proposal to move the transformer will cost \$13,900 to include a brand-new transformer, so the potential downtime will be 30 minutes rather than many hours for the transition. Garry announced that the old transformer will be able to be used at a later date.

Roger Guthrie made the motion seconded by Joe Mumm to approve the electrical transformer to be moved at \$13,900 and expense to be re-allocated under the paused Humidification project. Motion carried, voice vote.

<u>FSLA Pay Structure-</u> Alesha presented a document outlining the proposal to move all staff to 40-hour weekly overtime and provide an incentive for staff to work over their scheduled hours either 8-hour or 12-hours for all floor nursing shifts. Alesha further updated the Board that the proposal to move all staff to 40-hour weekly has been discussed with Nate Dreckman, IT, Human Resources, and Finance. Alesha also commented that there have been many conversations with Cody in Finance who does the payroll for the County to make sure this change is successful including when to provide the extra shift incentive.

, and the extra shift incentive pay has been established and tested with much success. Furthermore, all county departments are in agreement to start this 40-hour weekly on June 15, 2025 as it's a start of a pay period with the intention to educate all nursing staff during skills fair the week of June 9th. Roger Guthrie made the motion seconded by Diane Nelson to approve the FSLA Pay structure proposal away from 8/80 for nursing staff to all staff at Orchard Manor to be paid on a 40-hour weekly pay structure for overtime purposes and adding an extra shift pay with a critical pay for nursing staff only, as presented. Motion carried, voice vote.

Orchard Manor Operations-

Chairperson's report- Rick Sanson had no report.

Maintenance Supervisor Report- Garry presented the following items:

- Several contractors are working at OM.
- Door project/Wander guard going well. Currently finishing pulling wires.
- Heating system- updating temperature controls, and currently cleaning/flushing the dirty water from the boilers
- Updating A/C- chill water pumps- shut down for 1 week. VFD-starters for pumps coming then schedule.

<u>Administrator's Report</u>- Alesha Erdenberger and the Committee discussed the following Orchard Manor items:

- The current census is 47 SNF and 23 intellectually disabled residents.
- Visitation remains the same.
- Facility updates
 - Parking Lot planning- adding 2 cement patios on both north and south sides of 100 wing for residents and staff to enjoy with a connecting sidewalk.
 - Extravaganza June 14th 11am to 1pm
 - Contractor now have name badges
 - Preparing for our annual state survey visit
 - Updated emergency plans

Alesha presented the Orchard Manor vouchers and financial report.

Joe Mumm made the motion seconded by Diane Nelson to <u>approve the Orchard Manor</u> <u>financial report and vouchers as presented</u>. Motion carried, voice vote.

Richard Sanson tentatively set the next regular meeting for Wednesday, June 18, 2025 at 9:00 a.m. meeting location to be Orchard Manor.

Roger Guthrie made the motion seconded by Diane Nelson to adjourn the regular meeting. Date set for next regular meeting is June 18, 2025 at 9am, location at Orchard Manor conference room 106. Motion carried, voice vote.